

RECEIVED
Nov 9 10:21 AM '95



POGO PRODUCING COMPANY

November 8, 1995

Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Resource Area Headquarters
P. O. Box 1778
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221-1778
Attention: Mr. Richard L. Manus

Re: Cedar Canyon Prospect NM-615
Eddy County, New Mexico
Application for Permit to Drill (APD)
Cedar Canyon "28" Federal #1, #2 and #3 Wells
Cedar Canyon "27" Federal #2 and #3 Wells
USA Lease NM-94651
Pogo Lease NM-5117

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letters advising that the APD's that we have filed regarding the captioned wells were administratively deficient as to a Private Surface Owner's Agreement or Statement that an Agreement has been reached covering surface use.

Please be advised that Pogo has reached an agreement with the surface owner whereon the subject wells (along with access route) are located.

As requested, please find thirty (30) duplicates of this letter (six [6] copies for each of the five [5] subject wells.)

If you have any questions and/or need additional information, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

POGO PRODUCING COMPANY



Terry Gant
Senior Landman

TG:lf/c:BLM.615

Enclosures